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Records Management %;%

e Security of Information

e Access to Information




Questions to Answer Today

What is a record?
How do | access the records | need?

How do | use the online public records
system?

How can | get more information?
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What is a record? &DEEQ

LOUISIANA

* Definition
— Evidence of a business activity or decision

e Record formats

— Paper documents, photographic records,
electronic records




How can | access records?

* Submit a public records request
 Visit a Public Records Center

 View the online Electronic Document
Management System (EDMS)




Public Records Requests

e Send request form to DEQ
— Online — www.deq.louisiana.gov/prr
— Mail
— Fax

— |n person

* To obtain a paper form visit our website at
www.deg.la.gov\pubrecords or contact a
Public Records Technician at (225) 219-3168
or publicrecords@la.gov



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/prr
http://www.deq.la.gov/pubrecords
http://www.deq.la.gov/pubrecords
http://www.deq.la.gov/pubrecords
mailto:publicrecords@la.gov
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| h‘ To submit a Public Records Request, enter the information about yvour request into the fields below. YWhen complete, dlick the
DEQ "Submit Request” button, You may also download a blank form and enter your information per the instructions on the form. If you
LOUISTANA have questons, cal (225)219-3168 or e-mail publicrecords@la.goy, Form fields marked with an asterisk (%) are required.
Full Mame | To expedite your request, be as specific as possible. Include the street address of the
o facility, document dates, and other details about the records of interest, limited to 4000
Organization characters,
Mail Address-1 | After your request is reviewed, an LDEQ Public Records staff rember will contact you,
Mail Address-2 | Duplication fees are listed below,; you will be notified of the total cost when contacted. If you
qualify for free or reduced rate capies, please camplete the Free or Reduced Fate Copy
City | Certification Form and submit it via fax, mail, or personal delivery.
State v | #Zip []Save the Regular copies -- $0.25 per page Fax rate - $1.00 per page
requestar . . .
) Reduced copies -- $0.05 per page CDs or disks -- £5/disk + £25/hour
Phore| - -] x| infa as 2 Recluced copies -~ $0.05 per pag b5k + $25/h
conkia? data processing fee
Fax - - x
E-mail | Hurricane Katrina / Rita :: Free Copy Eligibility
. (1 certify that the requested records are for use by an entity under contract to a Federal
Request Detalls Agency for the purpose of assisting in Hurricane Katring or Hurricane Rita clean up and
restoration,
(01 certify that the requested records are to replace records lost as a result of Hurricane
katrina or Hurricane Rita,
(¥)1 am MOT eligible for free copies.
Celvery Method | [Select a delivery method.] b Submit Request l [ Clear Fields ]
Questions or comments? Send e-mail o publicrecords®@la, goy,
LDED Public Records: bty /Aewewy . deg. louisiana. gov foubrecords v
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Public Records Requests &DEIQ

LOUISIANA

* Records Management fulfills public records
requests by:
— Receiving requests
— Contacting requester within three days
— Locating responsive records
— Providing notice of copy and shipping costs
— Receiving appropriate fees (check or money order)
— Delivering copies of records upon payment




Public Records Center

Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM, Monday - Friday
Visitors may research and print facility records

Assistance is provided by a member of the
Records Management staff

Provide access to hon-paper media

Regional Offices with public access computers
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Online Records Access  Hgg

LOUISIANA

* http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/edms

e Documents available online include:
— Documents from January 1, 2000 to present
— No Radiation related documents

e Visit Public Records Centers to access all
documents, except confidential



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/edms

What is the EDMS? %!;

LOUISIANA

* The Electronic Document Management

System (EDMS) is DEQ’s electronic repository
of official records that have been created or
received by DEQ.

* Examples of documents available:

— Permits to discharge into the Air or Water
— Facility Inspection Reports
— Compliance Orders




Register DEQ

LOUISIA

Address @ https: fiedms.deq.louisiana. govjapp/security/logon. aspx?ref=http%3a%2f %2Fedms . deq. louisiana. gov % 2F app%2fdoc ¥ 2Fquerydef . aspx
I . ECMS., Cr to create an account, click the Create Account link in the Manage Account panel on the left side of the screen.
‘ \cco u nt I I I I : Find Documents tutarial to learn howto | e
°
n Manage Accounkt Username I

I e reate Account caze sensitive

Account Information

Logon |
Guides & Manuals

. a EDMS @ LOUISIAMNA DEQ) - Microsoft Internet Explorer
. < I I C k t h e File Edit Wiew Favorites Tools  Help | ‘”'
OBack - ;‘) - E @ .{b | ,O Search ‘T‘LLg'Favnrites &) | LIJ‘ & =
C r t EDMS Logon
e a e Welcome to DEQ's Electronic Docurment Management System (EDMS) By becoming a registered user, you may access records
DE dated January 1, 2000 to the present. First-time EDMS users can click the button below to wiew a quick tutorial on how to search the
LOUISIARA New to the EDMS?
Wiews this 2-minute [Chick the Flay button fwice
Document Search search the ELALY,
Public Records Req ;
Reset Password Password I
Find Accounts case sensitive
Manage o
FAQ
Getting Started
E t I Contack Us
id f th

http://www.deqg.louisiana.gov/edms

FOR COMMUNITIES


http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/edms

Request New Account Form g

* Open the
Request New
Account form

* Username
and password
may not
contain
spaces

FOR COMMUNITIES

LOUISIANA !

@ LOUISIAMNA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit ew Favortes Tools Help

eBack - k) - B @ (b | pSearch “:,’,‘?Favurites & | [’_]v & =]

Address I@ https: ffedms. deq.louisiana.gov/appjsecurity [account . aspx fop=new

EDMS Account Manager

DEQ

Find Documents

Document Search
Public Records Req

Manage Account

Create Account
Reset Password
Find Accounts
Account Information

About EDMS

FAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals

Contact Us

Request New Account

Please complete the form below and cick submit, After you submit your account request, EDMS wil send an account activation link

to the e-mal address you provide, Then check your e-mall inbox and follow this link to activate your EDMS account, EDMS requires
that all guest users have a valid e-mal address,

Username |

20 Characters or less
E-rrail Address |

Password |

at least 7 characters

Re-enter Password |

First Mame |

Last Name |
Security Cods |

type letters exactly as

shiown in the image below

By clicking Submit, T agree not to
share my EDMS account password

with anyone.
Submit |

=Y Y S—




Request New Account Form g

e Fillin all
fields

e Click Submit

FOR COMMUNITIES

OUISIANA DEDQ) - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit Wiew Favorites Tools Help

LOUISIANA !
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Address IE https
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DEQ

Find Documents

Document Search
Public Records Req

Manage Account

Create Account
Reset Password

Fi s
Account Information

About EDMS
FAQ

Contackt Us

‘edms, deq. louisiana, gov/ app/security | account, aspxrop=new

EDMS Account Manager

Request Mew Account

Pleaze complete the form below and cick subrit. After vou sUbmit your account request, EDMS will send an account actvation link
to the e-mail address you provide, Then check your e-mail inbox and folow this link to actvate your EDMS account, EDMS requires

that all guest users have a valid e-mail address.

Username

misterhill
20 Characters or less I

E-rrail Address [mister bill@la.gov

Paszword

I..l LLL L)
at least 7 characters

Re-enter Password |-------

First Marne [Mister

Last MName |E|i||
Security Code |twwkde

type letters exactly a5 - - -

showr in the image below

By clicking Submit, I agree not to
share my EDMS account password

with anyone.

T e ememe




Account Request Confirmation Hg

You will receive
a confirmation
screen stating
that an account
has been
created for you.

Open your e-
mail program
to activate your
account.

LOUISIANA !

/3 EDMS ® LOUISIANA DEQ) - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit Wiew Fawvorites Tools Help | .:!l'
bk - £ - (=] [2) » | ) search <7 Favorites 2 | - = B

Address I@ https: {fedms. deq.louisiana, gov/appjsecurity faccount, aspx?op=new j Go | Links **

DEQ

LOUISIANA

Find Documents

Document Search
Public Records Req

Manage Account

Create Account
Reset Password

Find Accounts
Account Information

About EDMS

EAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

Logged onta EDMS as
queskt
logon :: preferences

EDMS Account Manager

Request Mew Account

EDMS has created your account as requested and e-maled a link to vour e-mal address:  mister.bill@la.gov . Cpen your e-
mail and click this link to activate your EDMS account. If you have any questions about using EDMS, please use the links in the Help
panel on the left side of the screen.




* You will
receive an e-
mail from

Activate Account DE

LOUISIA

i_-1 LDEQ-EDMS Account Activation - Message (Plain Text)

I Fle Edt View Insert  Format  Tools  Actions  Help

i U Reply | CReply to Al | o Forward | (o | D | v |5 23 >(|4'*?'A°|@E
=

From: edmsaccounts@la.gov Sent: Tue 11/20/2007 1:19 PM
To: Ellen Peneguy
Co:

Subject: LDEQ-EDMS Account Activation

Thank you for registering to use DEQ’s Electronic DocumentManagement System (EDM3) .

FTour account will rewain active for one year, bheginning today. If you wish to deactivate your account to make it
available for other users, please use the Contact Us link awailable in the EDMS Help menu.

FPlease remewmber that you hawve agreesd not to share your EDM3 password with anyone.

e d I I I S a CCO u I ItS 1) Click the following link: https://edms.deq.louisisna.gov/app/security/account. aspx?op=actéuid=wisterbillikey=

@la.gov

* Open the e-
mail and click

the activation
link

sEsEREssrenne

FOR COMMUNITIES

10G6ECTWHRFLCIE41ETHSZFMGONPFESFE

29 Login with the username and password listed helow.
Username: misterbill

Password: mrbhilll



mailto:edmsaccounts@la.gov
mailto:edmsaccounts@la.gov

Activate Account DEQ

LOUISIA

E EDMS @ LOUISIAMA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer o
P

o Afterclicking o= == -

TR Qo © B [E G P frronw @3- % -
t h e a Ct I Vat I O n Address @http:,i,l’edms.deq.\Uuisiana.guv,l’appfsecunty,l’accuunt.aspx?Dp=act&uwd=misterbi|l&k&y=1Q86ECYWHPLCIZ4IZUHQZPMSOMPFzﬁPZ ’l] Go Links ** @ -

GOOS]E |C|v VIGD [y =] ﬁ ~ | €% Bookmarksw @25 blocked ﬂ.‘?Check ~ % Autolink - ‘r_, AutoFill ESend tow @Settings-
link, EDMS will
’ Activate Account

EDMS Account Manager
O p e n a n DEQ To activate your EDMS account, please enter your passward below.
LOUISIANA
A t I t Find Documents Usernarnie mistetbil |
C I Va e Document Search

Public Records Re Password "“"..l |

‘ N Manage Account
C C O u n t Create Account -

Reset Password

Find Accounts

.
W I n d OW Account Information
L

Help
About EDMS

EAD

Enter your e,
username and
password.

Click Activate.

@ Crone

& Internet




Activation Confirmation

e After clicking
Activate,
EDMS will
open an
activation
confirmation
screen.

* Click the Start
Using EDMS
link to begin
searching for
documents.

&1 EDMS @ LOUISIAL

DEQ

LOUISIA

A DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer
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File Edit ‘iew Favorites Tools  Help "'I

eﬁack b \_)

@ @ \_h pSearch \;‘EFavorites @ D’E{- :‘\i‘ =] - J ﬁ

Address @http:,l’p’edms‘deq.Iouisiana.govfapp,fsacurity,faccount.aspx?op=act&uid=m\sterbi||&key=1QBEEC\"WHPLCIZ4IZUHQZPMSOMPFZSPZ M Go Links > @ -
Google [Gl+ v coo5) Ef »  f9 Bookmarksw Ehesblocked ‘87 Check v oy Autolink v - |ob Sendtor () settings =

DEQ

EDMS Account Manager

Activate Account

Your account is now actve and you are logged onto EDMS, To access EDMS in the future, enter your username and password on

Find Documents

Document Search
Public Records Req

Manage Account

Modify Account
Reset Password
Find Accounts

Account Information

About EDMS

FAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

Lagged anto EDMS as
misterhill

logoff :: preferences

the logon screen. You may now start using EDMS, If you have any questions about using EDMS, please Lse the links in the Help
panel on the left side of the screen,

Start using EDMS

C

FOR COMMUNITIES

E

&] Done

& Internet




To begin

searching for
documents, enter
information in the
fields on the
document search

screen.

For a broad
search, fill in one
or two fields.

To narrow a
search, fill in
more fields.

Click Run.

FOR COMMUNITIES

Searching

@ EDMS @ LOUISIAMA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit ‘iew Favorites

Help

eBack 2 -\-) @ @ \/_’b psaarch \‘,}\{Favnntes @ Bv ;‘\.’, ] - |_J ﬁ

DEQ

LOUISIA

Address @ http:/fedms.deq.louisiana. gov/app/dociquerydef. aspx

Google |G|' VIGO LY =] ﬁ ~ | ¥% Bookmarks~ 525 blocked ":}Check + Y Autolink - Rr_, AutaFill BSend tov

(3la)
DEQ

Find Documents
Document Search
Public Records Req
Manage Account

Maodify Account
Reset Password
Find Accounts

Account Information

About EDMS
FaD

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

@ Done

Document Search

Al | | Lookup AL
Date|Eletweentl| | - | |
Ciocurment ID| |
Media |[Accident Prevention ~

Air Quality 7l

Ashestos 3

Biosolids -

Ground YWater
Hazardous YWaste
Inactive & Abandoned Sites

Division

Administrative Services

Air Quality Assessment

Contracts & Grants

Emergency & Radiological Services
Enforcerment

Ervironmental Assistance
Environmental Technology

=] |[®]

%]

M8

I

Links » &Y -
() Settings~

TEMPO Activity Number |

Description

Document Type

Analytical Data
Compliance
Corespondence-Internal
Correspondence-Received
Correspondence-Sent
Financial

Forms

Ciocument Subtype

ADVE
Agreement/Contract

Ar

Annual

Application
Assessment/investigation

Bankruptcy

M

0 Inkernet




Agency Interest (Al) Number

Al stands for
Agency Interest

An Agency Interest
number is the
identification
number that is
assigned to every
facility that DEQ
regulates

Click the Lookup Al
link to find an
unknown Al
number.

C
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E

@ EDMS @ LOUISIANA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit  Wiew

Favarites

Taools  Help

eBack @ J @ @ ;h pSearch ‘»;n\?Favorites @ E’fj{' :_\; l.f)_fl A _J ﬁ

Address @ http://edms.deq.louisiana. govfapp)doc/querydef .aspx

GD(JS]E |Cv | Go dr@ ﬁ - ﬂ? Bookmarks + @25 blacked ﬂ?‘Check ~ % Autolink - '_'

DEQ

Find Documents

Document Search
Public Records Req

Manage Account

Modify Account
Reset Password
Find Accounts

Account Information

About EDMS

FAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

Logged onko EDMS as
misterbill
logoff :: preferences

Document Search

Al
Date

Document 10
Mledia

Division

Lookup AT
Between[v] :
Accident Prevention il
Alr Quality 1
Asbestos 3
Biosolids

Ground Water
Hazardous Yaste
Inactive & Abandoned Sites

Administrative Services

Air Quality Assessment

Contracts & Grants

Emergency & Radiological Services
Enforcement

Environmental Assistance
Environmental Technology

L [+ (E]

0

TEMPOD Activity Mumber

Description

Document Type

Diocument Subtype

B Send tow

DE

LOUISIANA

Mg

~

0y
3

LS

A

Links > &~
() Settings~

Analytical Data
Compliance
Correspondence-Internal
Correspondence-Received
Correspondence-Sent
Financial

Forms

ADVE
Agreement/Contract

Ar

Annual

Application
Assessment/nvestigation

Bankruptcy

v

@ Done
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 Enter the
available
search
information

e Click Run

* Not case
sensitive

e Use wildcards
(*) to expand
your search

CNVIDOSCUOO]
ENYIKVouLunNnVUVUL

E

FOR COMMUNITIES

Lookup Al

&) EDMS © LOUISIANA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edt Wiew Favorites Tools  Help

Qe - )

Ia @ :_/h pSearch *Favorites @ @v ,{} @ @ D ﬁ

DEQ

LOUISIA

[

Address @ http: jfedms.deq. louisiana. gov/appfaifquerydef . aspx Fpurl="%7e¥.2fdoc 3 2Fquerydef. aspxpstr=R eturn+to+Document+Search

EGE

Links ] DEQ's Intranet &) DEQ @] EOMS @] LEO &) Louisiana.gov &) USEPA & Customize Links ] Free Hotmail

Agency Interest Search

LOUISIANA!
Find Documents
Document Search
Public Records Req

Help

About EDMS

FAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

» @y

Al Name|
[Mlaster ID|
Alternate ID|
Address |

@physical O maling address

Type [141] []

State [ [A1] [+

Region | [ M
Parish/County | [41] M
Muricipality | 2] M

@ Done

' Inkernet




Click the
checkbox to

select the
desired Al(s).

Click Return to
Document
Search.

e Al(s) will be

automatically
entered on the
Document
Search screen.

C

FOR COMMUNITIES

E

| Search Results

DE

LOUISIANA

|@ EDMS @ LOUISIAMA DEQ - Microseft Internet Explorer

AEX

File Edt  Wiew

e Back ~ J

Favorites  Tools  Help

Iﬂ @ _;j /:\J Search “;:(Favorites 6} [7:- :\'\

@ - L@

.:!r

Address |@ http:ffedms.deq.louisiana, gov/appfaifqueryresults, aspe? purl=r{doc/querydef , aspxipstr=Return®:20to%% 2000cument % 205earch

Mge

Il 5 Intranel OUIsiana. goy ustormize Linl ree Fokmal
links @] DEQ's Intranet (@] DEQ @] EDMS (@] LEO (@] Louisi USEPA (@] Customize Links #&] Free Hotmall
Agency Interest Search Results

DEQ

m results 1 - 100 of 356; results per page

Name

Physical Address

» @v

Return to Document Search

Mailing Address

1 [][78608 |17th Street Mainterance éff'fn'\éolﬂéﬁ,gfﬂ 70802-3514 égtSDSnr\éoljéz,slfA 70802-3514
. 2 [7] 122364 419 North 19th Street Site g;tgoﬁﬂ;ﬁglgt&sg%uz LA
_Pumi( el 3 [J23436 |ABW Auto Body Szfoﬁ?fﬁfg“é? fﬁuauz ngoﬁffg“é? E\Euauz
?:Q““t EDMS 4 [1/34055 |AEP Elmwood LLC SgtDoDnRri\éngF.{e? LA 70802 Elgr\?;\:j L e
Gelting started 5 [ 79851 |AT&T - BellSouth Baton Rouge Main ot Eg‘jg;i JR— ﬁgﬂtz?ﬂgggusgt
Gl ] | 5 i s mommas e
alphaellenp 7 [ 113840 | Acacia Foundation - LSU Sfonvr\{fiEé}aﬁsr}%reeugr gelataoﬁ Egarglis, Etﬁ\ 70802
SRR g [J7504  |Acadian Ambulance Saltzfnﬂao'ﬂgset LA 70802 Eg‘a?fg)t(tg??_iu?DSDg
g []79288 |Acca Transmission & Car Care Center ggt?olsnﬁl%uorﬁgae?ltg 70002 SEEEnFADDrE;e?Ti iz
10 [123314  Ace Armature Wks Inc gi?o:-inprliaorrgg,dm J0802 Egtgﬁxaaﬁée, L4, 70821
11 (/80001 jaitral gftﬁfn'\é%rﬁges,tm 70802 gagtﬁounr\éootg:tm 70902
12 [1777538 |Afford Alarm észniaovfég,mf: e észnioo\fgrgmf: e
13 [] 1446  |slements Robertson Machine Warks ggtuogc:gggs,wgﬂ 70802 ggtﬂoﬁc;&cg:\wg & 70802
14 []144605  American Capitol Asphalt ggtloﬁn[\égﬂgret,hjt?usuz Eiﬁfnr“égiéret,h@t?uauz
15 [] 116196 |4ncona's Stop & Save - Infema Incinerator Model 1-7.5 EZtDEn[\I'LDDrES:tL & 002 L&
= 3255-3257-3250 Highland Rl |3255-3257-3259 Highland Rd [v]

0 Internet




 Choose a date
format from the
drop down box.
— Between: Enter

start and end
dates

— Before
— After

— Equals: For
exact date only

CNVIDOSCUOOI
ENYIKVouLunNnVUVUL

E

FOR COMMUNITIES

Date

DEQ

LOUISIA

E EDMS @ LOUISIANA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File Edit  View

Favarites

Help

eBack © O Ia @ {ﬁ psaarch *Favorites @ 8- .i} - D ﬁ

Address ‘@ http:ffedms.deq.lovisiana. gov fapp/docfquerydef . aspx

Links &] DEQ's Intranet  @&]DEQ @& EDMS &]LEC &) Louisiana.gov  &] USEPA &] Customize Links  (&] Free Hotmail
Document Search

|.0uns|a|\mul
Find Documents
Document Search
Public Records Req

Help

About EDMS

FAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals

Contact Us

Al

| Lookup AL

Date

Between M

DoPliment 1D

After
Before

Media

Between vention

Equals

Ashestog

Biosolids

Ground Water

Hazardous Waste

Inactive & Abandoned Sites

>

Diivision

Administrative Services

Air Quality Assessment

Contracts & Grants

Emergency & Radiological Services
Enforcement

Environmental Assistance
Enviranmental Technology

Lo *] =]

E]

TEMPO Activity Nurrber |
Description ‘

Document Type

Dacurment Subtype

> @ -

Analytical Data
Compliance
Correspondence-Internal
Correspondence-Received
Correspondence-Sent
Financial

Farms

ADVE
Agreement/Contract

Air

Annual

Application
Assessment/nvestigation
Bankruptcy

2

o Internet




Document ID DEQ

LOUISIA
@ EDMS @ LOUISIAMA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

* |dentification - -

cBack v -\-) @ @ \{h pSaarch *Favurites @ Bv ,?;, @ v |_J ﬁ
n u m b e r Address@http:,r,iedms.deq.Iouisiana‘gov,l’app,l’doc;’querydef.aspx M Go

Links ] DEQ's Intranet &) DEG &) EDMS 4] LEQ  &] Louisiana.qov @] USEPA &) Customize Links ] Free Hotmail > @y -

a S S i g n e d to @ Document Search
each DEG

Find Documents

d O C u m e n t Document Search Al | | Lookup AT TEMPO Activity Number| ‘
Public Records Req
Date L] Descrpton |

Cocument 1D | |

Y l ' M 1 Getting Started edi
S e I S I e Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

Document ID: A unique ID number assigned to every

Document Type ~
individual document in the LDEC) document repositary. ¥Pe | Analytical Data

Compliance

T
Asbestos |j| Caorrespondence-Internal =
Biosolids Caorrespondence-Received
Ground Water Correspondence-Sent

O n W e n Hazardous Waste Financial
Inactive & Abandoned Sites Forms

Division [ Administrative Services Document Subtype [ADWE

[BE3 |[E3)

men| G

the exact

Air Guality Assessment Agreement/Contract
Contracts & Grants Air
Emergency & Radiological Services Annual
Enforcement Application
O C u m e nt Environmental Assistance Assessment/Anvestigation
Environmental Technology M Bankruptcy M

number is

known.

@ Done 40 Internet
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 Media are specific

environments
which are the
concern of
regulatory
activities (i.e. air).

 Click on desired
media to select it.

e Select multiple
media by holding
the Ctrl key while
clicking (works for
all drop down
boxes).

FOR COMMUNITIES
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@ EDMS @ LOUNISIANA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit  Wiew

eBack @ \_)

Favorites

Media

DEQ
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Document Search
Public Records Req

About EDMS

FAQ

Getting Started
Guides & Manuals
Contact Us

Logged onto EDMS as
alpha'.ellenp
logaff i1 preferences

» -

Document Search

Al Lookup AL TEMPO Activity Nurmber

Date Description
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Lo =] |X]

&

Document Type

Analytical Data
Compliance
Correspondence-Internal
Correspondence-Received
Correspondence-Sent
Financial

Farms

Docurment Subtype

ADVE
Agreement/Contract

Air

Annual

Application
Assessment/nvestigation
Bankruptcy

2] &

v

@ Done

. Internet

FOR COMMUNITIES




Document Type/Subtype $f

@ EDMS @ LOUISIAMA DEQ - Microsoft Internet Explorer

[ J Types a re File Edit View Favorites  Tools

Help

Qi - © A [ & P foroenn @3- 5% 8- L L

LOUISIANA !

o

C a t e g O r i e S Of Address @ http: ffedms.deq. lovisiana, gov fapp/doc/querydef, aspx

EbE

documents.

* Subtypes are DEQ
more specific
than types.

FAQ

° O N |y th e Contact e
subtypes
applicable to
selected types
will appear in
the drop down
box.

Al

Links {&] DEQis Intranet &) DEQ @] EDMS & LED &) Louisiana.gov &] USEPA &) Customize Links &] Free Hotmail
Document Search

‘ Lookup AI

DCate |

Between M| | - |

Document 10 |

Media

Accident Prevention

Air Quality

Asbestos

Biosolids

Ground Water

Hazardous Waste

Inactive & Abandoned Sites

B

Division

Administrative Services

Air Quality Assessment

Contracts & Grants

Emergency & Radiological Services
Enfarcement

Environmental Assistance

Environmental Technology

R E 3

E]

TEMPD Activity MNurmber

Description

Docurment Rype

Document Subtype

» &

Analytical Data d
Compliance
Carrespondence-Internal
Correspondence-Received
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Correspondence- regarding the Retention/MNeutralization Hazardous .
Find Documents 12500 temal 09/14/2006 Basin and Holding Basin 1 Post-Closure Waste Permits 1
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Correspondence- Solid ;
t h e r e S u |t S ?Am"t EDMS 3 [| 346062951250 ot P 09/11/2006 vasts Permits 1
Ge?ting Started # BBAS2, 88679, Meeting to discuss
Guides & M. 1 8 questions from 61906 upset with Central |, ;
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Welcome to the Louisiang DEQ's Bectronic Document Managerment System (EDMS) To fully utlize al featres of the EDMS, please
ensure that your computer is sufficienty configured per the checklist below, If you have difficulty using the EDMS, please send us a

download the Java

ez
~

LOUISIAl

message.

[ — “cription Status
. Document Search Modern Web genged, freely available browsers include: Microsoft Internet Explorer, Mozilla Firefox, and Netscape| IE v6.0
R u n t I m e Public Records Req|| |Browser hile the EDMS may work with other web browsers, they have not been tested and might not support all of | WinxP
the atures,
Java Runtime 2 ime Environment (JRE) is required to use the EDMS document viewer. You may download the most recent| Enabled
. Environment version of Sun Microsystem's JRE at no cost, NOTE: Your web browser must also be configured to use the JRE in order
Environment -
Guides & Manuals PDF Viewer Many documents in the EDMS are in Adobe's Partable Docurment Farmat (FOF) and must be viewed using a FOF reader. The |Unknown
Contact Us EDMS user guides are also in POF format, ¥ou may download Adobe's Acrobat Reader for free. [test]
Microsoft Office Some documents in the EDMS are in one of Microsoft's Office formats (Word, Excel, Powerpoint) and must be viewed using |Unknown
. Logged onto EDMS as Document Yiewers |the appropriate Microsoft Office reader, If you do not have Microsoft Office instaled on your computer, you may download | [test]
[ J Ava I a e alpha'.ellen, free viewers from Microsoft.
logoff :: preferences ZIP Utility when downloading docurents from the EDMS, you wil be given a ZIP archive containing the documents you requested |Unkniown
along with an index of all documents in the download packet. You must have a ZIP utility on yvour computer in order to| [test]
. . . access the archive, NOTE: Mewer versions of Windows such as XP have a built-n ZIP utiity, If vou need a ZIP utility,
clicking Gettin cotenie s e
PDF Printer Printing documents from the EDMS to a POF printer helps yvou to easily store and share them with others. ou may |Unknown
download CutePDF, a free PDF printer. NOTE: PDF printers are quite useful, and if you download one it can be used for
many tasks besides working with the EDMS.
Sta rted t h e n S u n JavaScript While most modern web browsers have built-in support for JavaScript, it might be tumed off. Enabling your browser to| Enabled
) execute Javascript wil improve your EDMS expetience.
Cookies The EDMS uses cookies to help identify you during your wisit, & web browser that blocks cookies might limit your EDMS | Enabled
experience. Please refer to the EDMS privacy policy regarding cookies for questions about how they are used.
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Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

* Rules and Regulations

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/96/De
fault.aspx

e Air Quality Data
— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2831/
Default.aspx



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/96/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/96/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2831/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2831/Default.aspx

Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

* Permit Applications

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2194/
Default.aspx

e Enforcement Actions

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/225/D
efault.aspx



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2194/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2194/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/225/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/225/Default.aspx

Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

* Settlement agreements

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2838/
Default.aspx

* Emission Inventory Program

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1758/
Default.aspx



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2838/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2838/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1758/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1758/Default.aspx

Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

* Toxic air pollutant emission reports

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1758/
Default.aspx

* Toxics Release Inventory

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/105/D
efault.aspx



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1758/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1758/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/105/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/105/Default.aspx

Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

e Abandoned hazardous waste sites

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2447/
Default.aspx

— http://www.epa.gov/superfund

* Criminal Investigations

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx
?tabid=2581



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2447/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2447/Default.aspx
http://www.epa.gov/superfund/
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=2581
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=2581

Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

* Emergency Response
— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1617/Default.as
PX
e Public Notice Information

— Proposed permitting information:
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/apps/pubNotice/default.asp

— Upcoming public hearings:
www.deg.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=2605

— Notification subscription:
http://doa.louisiana.gov/oes/listservpage/ldeq pn listserv.

asp



http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1617/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1617/Default.aspx
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/apps/pubNotice/default.asp
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=2605
http://doa.louisiana.gov/oes/listservpage/ldeq_pn_listserv.asp
http://doa.louisiana.gov/oes/listservpage/ldeq_pn_listserv.asp

Records on DEQ Website @DE

LOUISIANA

* Recycling/Household disposal

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/87/De
fault.aspx

* Fish consumption/swimming advisories

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/default.aspx
?tabid=1631

* Drinking water protection program
— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/1724/

Default.aspx
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Records on DEQ Website @DEQ

LOUISIANA

* Impaired water bodies

— http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/130/Defa
ult.aspx

e Customer Service Center and Public Records
Requests

— http://www.deqg.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2231/Def
ault.aspx

e Hurricane Information

— http://www.deqg.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/2231/Def
ault.aspx
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DEQ in 2008
DEQ

Contact Information

Laurie Blandino
(225) 219-3171
laurie.blandino@l|a.gov

Ellen Peneguy
(225) 219-3166
ellen.peneguy@la.gov

Customer Service Center
1 (866) 896-LDEQ



mailto:Laurie.blandino@la.gov
mailto:Ellen.peneguy@la.gov

Resources

 EDMS: http://edms.deq.louisiana.gov

* Public Records Request:
nttp://www.deg.louisiana.gov/prr

e Public Records e-mail: publicrecords@|a.gov
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